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Dear Sir,
ING FOR

PROJECT:BIODIVERSITY ENABLING ACTIVITY(ADDITIONALF INAN(
CAPACITY BUILDING IN PRIORITY AREAS)

We refer to the above project being submitted by the National Conservation Strategy Coordinating Agency

(NCSA) for your consideration.

In accordance with the Operational Guidelines for Expedited Financing of Biodiversity En
the Government of Botswana requests additional interim funds in the amount of US$ 91 0
new enabling activities in the follow up to those conducted under the UNDP/GEF Enablin
project (BOT/01/G31/A/1G/99).
To prepare the Third National Report to the Conference of Parties to the CBD, Botswana i
US$20,000.The total amount requested for new enabling activities and preparation of the ]
Report is US$111,000.

The interim funds are essential for: assessment of national capacity for the implementation
measures for in-situ and ex-situ conservation and sustainable use, including national plans,
legislation; assessment of national capacity to implement initial assessments and monitorin

including taxanomy and implementation of the Clearin
all sectors participating in the CHM will be included.
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substantive information; elaborate on how they are implementing specific articles and related COP

decisions.
Thank you,
S
%shanana ]l ung

EXECUTIVE SECRET

hy




